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From: - Fire & Life Safety Office
To: - County Administration
Subject: Kudo"s Message - March 7, 2025
Date: Monday, March 17, 2025 9:38:21 AM
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Please see below.
 
Thanks!
   Tracy


 
 


 
Tracy M. Payne
Senior Administrative Services Manager
York County Fire and Life Safety
Direct Dial: 757-890-3604
Direct Fax: 757-890-2426 
Email: tracy.payne@yorkcounty.gov
https://www.yorkcounty.gov/fire


 
 
From: Kopczynski, Stephen <kopczyns@yorkcounty.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 2:24 PM
To: Bradley, Jaiden <Jaiden.Bradley@yorkcounty.gov>; Hall, Jerry <Jerry.Hall@yorkcounty.gov>;
Devericks, Joshua <Joshua.Devericks@yorkcounty.gov>
Cc: Baldwin, Allen <Allen.Baldwin@yorkcounty.gov>; Acree, Joel <acreej@yorkcounty.gov>; Hoge,
Troy <troy.hoge@yorkcounty.gov>; Rivera, Reginald <reginald.rivera@yorkcounty.gov>; Caldwell,
Derek <Derek.Caldwell@yorkcounty.gov>; Collins, Anthony <anthony.collins@yorkcounty.gov>;
Doak, Melissa <melissa.doak@yorkcounty.gov>; Stinson, Mike <stinson@yorkcounty.gov>; - Fire &
Life Safety Office <flsafety@yorkcounty.gov>
Subject: Kudo's Message
 
I recently spoke with Assistant Chief (RET) Jeff Payne who informed me of an incident that you all ran
at Bethel Baptist Church on February 9. This involved a female patient that had fallen and required
your care. Per Assistant Chief Payne, the patient was extremely complimentary about the care and
professionalism of the crew and, in particular was additionally impressed with the extraordinary
extra effort that FF Jaiden Bradley went to check on her later after the call.
 
Your actions are precisely those that which meet the intent of the “Three A’s” and I compliment you
all for taking such good care, leaving a positive lasting impression and for the extra steps to check on
the patient.
Thanks so very much!
SPK     
 
Stephen P. Kopczynski
Fire Chief/Director
Coordinator of Emergency Management
York County (VA) Department of Fire and Life Safety
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